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To,

Sri. M. Prakash,

Executive Director(I/C),

M/s The Hutti Gold Mines Co. Ltd.,
Hutti Camp, Hutti
Taluka-Lingasugur,

Dist.- Raichur-584115, Karnataka

fawg/Subject: Violation of provisions of MCDR 2017 read with

MCDR(Amendment),2021 in respect of your Uti Gold Mine, ML 2126 over an extent
of 47.96 ha(as per lease dead), in Uti Village, Deodurga Taluk , Raichur District of
Karnataka State.

Sir,

The following provisions of the Mineral Conservation and Development Rules, 2017
read with Mineral Conservation and Development (Amendment) Rules, 2021 were found
violated in your above mine during inspection on 10.01.2022 by the undersigned along with
Shri K. Srinivas, JMG in presence of Sri Nagaraj, Mine Manager, Sri Ganesh, Geologist, Sri G.
Shiva Krishna, Mining Engineer and other mine officials:

Rules Nature of Violations observed

Scheme of Mining Plan was approved by IBM vide letter no. 279/493/96/BNG
dated 15/06/2016 for the period 2016-17 to 2020-21 and Review and updation
of Mining Plan was approved by IBM vide letter no. 279/493/96/BNG dated
30/12/2020. The deviations observed in mining operation vis-a-vis approved
document are given below.

i) It was observed during site inspection that no exploration has been
carried out against the proposed underground drilling of 6 boreholes with
meterage of 360m for the year 2020-21. For the year 2021-22 also 3
surface boreholes with 640 m drilling are proposed against which till date
no drilling has commenced.

11 (1)

ii) It was observed that against the total proposed development of 936 m
(598 m on lode & 338 m off lode development) no development has
been carried out for the year 2020-21.

iii) It was observed that “Nil” quantity of waste generated against the
proposed waste generation of 17,669 tonnes for the year 2020-21.

iv) The ROM production has not been reported correctly in AR 2020-21.
However as reported in the monthly returns for the year 2020-21, total
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quantity arrives to ‘'28738"” tonnes from Underground working against
the proposed production of 60,000 tons which is 52 % less than the
approved proposal.

v) It was observed that the retaining wall and garland drain construction
along proposed waste dumps, D-1 & D-2 have not been carried out as
per the proposal.

33 The holder of a mining lease shall on or before the 30" day of June every year
submit a digital copy along with a print copy of the surface geological plans and
sections maintained under rule 32 along with the annual return. The surface
geological plans and sections have not been submitted as per the provision of
this rule.

02. In this connection, it is brought to your notice that the above violations constitute an
offence punishable under Rule 62 of MCDR (Amendment), 2021.

03. The mining operations can be suspended under rule 11(2), if compliance of rule 11(1) is
not found satisfactory.

04. You are advised to rectify the above violations immediately and intimate the position to
this office  within 45 (Forty-Five) days from the date of issue of this letter.

$1acIa/Yours faithfully,
Sd/-

(Sandeep Kumar Singh)
Assistant Controller of Mines
Indian Bureau of Mines
Copy for kind information to:

1. The Controller of Mines (SZ), Indian Bureau of Mines, Bangalore.

2. Sri. Prabhuling Kavalikatti, IAS, The Managing Director, The Hutti Gold Mines Co.
Ltd., 3rd Floor, KHB shopping Complex, National Games Village, Koramangla,
Bangalore-560 047.

3. The Director, Dept. of Mines & Geology, 49, Khanij Bhavan, Race Course Road,
Bangalore-560001.

4. Sri Hanumanthappa. H, Agent, Uti Underground Gold Mine, The Hutti Gold Mines Co. Ltd., Hutti
Camp, Hutti Taluka-Lingasugur, Dist.- Raichur-584115- hanumanthappal964@gmail.com

Sd/-
(Sandeep Kumar Singh)

Assistant Controller of Mines
Indian Bureau of Mines
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